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Pratik Pednekar

From: Vijayakumar S
Sent: 27 October 2022 10:57
To: Pratik Pednekar; Khaliluddin Shaikh; Anita Yadav; Anil Nayak
Cc: Chennai Purchase; Nithivanan S; Selva Kumar; Deepika Chiluveri; Parag Pandey; Karthick K; Sandeep Bhat; Azmath Baig
Subject: RE: Chennai R&M PO Approval 13102022 3r lot - Advance Payment
Attachments: CHN-PO-22-23- 002473 RAHUL MENS WEAR.PDF; PO#1494-22-24 - Rahul Mens Wear.pdf; PO#1715-22-23 - Resonance Engineers.pdf; 

PO#1709-22-23 - Ess Emm Services.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Pratik, 
Kindly update advance payment for attached POs. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Vijayakumar.S 
Asst. Manager – Supply Chain and Management 
Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., 
Near S2 Airport Police Station, 
Chennai International Airport, 
Chennai – 600027. 
GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 
+91-9884400023 
 
From: Vijayakumar S  
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 4:01 PM 
To: Pratik Pednekar <pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Khaliluddin Shaikh <khaliluddin.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Anita Yadav 
<anita.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; 
Deepika Chiluveri <deepika.chiluveri@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Chennai R&M PO Approval 13102022 3r lot - Advance Payment 
Importance: High 
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Dear Pratik, 
Kindly do the advance payment towards attached POs. 
 
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
 
From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 11:43 AM 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S 
<vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-
corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank 
Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Chennai R&M PO Approval 13102022 3r lot  
 
Okay with me 
 
Best, 
 
Gaurav Dewan 
+91 96655 15000 
 
 
From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Date: Friday, 14 October 2022 at 11:03 AM 
To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>, Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>, Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>, Vijayakumar S 
<vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>, Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>, Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>, Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>, Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>, Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>, Nimisha Jadhav 
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<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>, Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Chennai R&M PO Approval 13102022 3r lot  

Dear Sir  
  
Please Approve R&M, Uniform  , SOE POs for Chennai  
  

Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name Item Description Unit Code 
/Name Po Amount 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 0169-22-23 CHN/PO/22-23/002331 SOWBAGHYA ENTERPRISES 

COMMERCIAL WOK INDUCTION STOVE - 
5000W SERVICE BUY BACK OPTION:  (3 
NEW MACHINES (5000W) WILL BE 
SUPPLIED AND 3 OLD MACHINES WILL BE 
HELD BACK 

CHENNAI                 62,200.00

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 190 & 191-
22-23 CHN/PO/22-23/2473 RAHUL MENS WEAR UNIFORMS CHENNAI                 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 165-22-23 CHN/PO/22-23/2116 NATIONAL ENGINEERS INDIA  SPARES CHENNAI                 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 039-22-23 CHN/PO/22-23/1494 RAHUL MENS WEAR STAFF UNIFORMS CHENNAI      303,366.00

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 081-22-23 CHN/PO/22-23/1715 RESONANCE ENGINEERS EXHAUST ENHANCEMENT WORK CHENNAI        78,470.00

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 126-22-23 CHN/PO/22-23/1709 ESS EMM SERVICES COSMOS COOK WOK BURNER SPARES CHENNAI        61,300.00

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 125-22-23 CHN-PO-22-23-002564 STALLAR GASTRONOM SUBWAY SMALLWARES CHENNAI 1,23,209 

  
  
  
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599  
  
  
From: Sohel Nalwalla (K Hospitality Corp)  
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 10:54 AM 
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To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Approved 
  
From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 5:19 PM 
To: Sohel Nalwalla (K Hospitality Corp) <sohel.nalwalla@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Subject: Chennai R&M PO Approval 13102022 3r lot  
  
  
Sir /Madam , 
  
Please Approve R&M PO Chennai  
  
  

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



5

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
  


